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Dear Dr. Jakub Cemy,

Thank you for your inquiry! Your paper has published online ( doi: 10.1007/s11676-018-0809-0). So we permit

you spreading out of the message of the article published by the video-journal and encourage citation our original journal
(i.e. Journal of Forestry Research). We have no the copyright permission file. This is the reply given to you after asking our
editor-in-chief. It represents the attitude of our whole team and has corresponding legal effect.

All the best!

- Yours faithfully,

Tao Xu

Editor

Journal of Forestry Research

Northeast Forestry University

26 Hexing Rd., Harbin 150040 , P. R. China

Tel.: +86-451-82191950

tao.xv@nefu.edu.cn

From: Cerny Jakub
Date: 2018-12-14 19:08
To: tao.xv@nefu.edu.cn
Subject: Request

Dear Dr. Tao,

based on the manuscript Cerny J., Haninec P., Pokorny R. (2018) Leaf area index estimated by direct, semi-
direct, and indirect methods in European beech and sycamore maple stands. doi: 10.1007/s11676-018-
0809-0 published in Journal of Forestry Research, | received an email from the scientific editor of Journal of
Visualised Experiments (JoVE; https://www.jove.com/publish/ ; please see below) - a video-journal; with
the invitation to publish the methodological article (i.e. create video shot) about methods for leaf area
estimation used in the article of your journal. This article will deal with a description of these methods
technically in detail as much as possible. Given that the JOVE journal is aimed clearly technically, it does not
require an original dataset (only representative results are sufficient) and there are stated previously
published results with related citation according to meet publishing ethics. Moreover, to obtain previous
copyright permission from the original journal (i.e. Journal of Forestry Research) is required. Please, are
you open for such spreading out of the message of the article published in your journal by the video-
journal and so to encourage citation potential of your journal (through our paper)? If yes, can you provide
me the copyright permission from JFR’s side for publishing in the JoVE?

On behalf author’s members, thank you very much for your reply and help in advance.
Yours sincerely

Jakub Cerny



Ing. Jakub Cerny
Opocno Research Station

" Forestry and
| Game Management
. Research Institute

Na Olivé 550, 517 73 Opocno, Czech Republic
E-mail: cerny@vulhmop.cz
www.vulhm.cz, www.vulhmop.cz

The invitation letter (below):
Dear Dr. Cerny,

| recently came across your paper, "Leaf area index estimated by direct, semi-direct, and indirect methods
in European beech and sycamore maple stands". As a Science Editor with JoVE | am interested in speaking
with you about the possibility of publishing your methods as a peer-reviewed video article.

JoVE is the leading peer-reviewed video methods journal. Authors submit a traditional text manuscript,
and we take care of the entire process of filming and producing your video. The JoVE video article below by
the Rohwer lab at San Diego State University is an example of the high quality video articles we produce.

Is there a time Tuesday or Wednesday that we could have a brief conversation?

Sincerely,

Lyndsay Troyer Ph.D.
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Lyndsay Troyer Ph.D.
JoVE
1 Alewife Center Suite 200 Cambridge MA 02140
Direct: 617.500.6895

Follow us: Facebook Twitter LinkedIn




